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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO:
FROM:

RE:

November 12, 2019

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
John Hightower, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting & Finance

Docket No. 20190125-WS Application for staff-assisted rate case by The Woods
Utility Company.

——

Please file the attached Staff’s Second Data Request in the above refereace dockét.

Thank you for assistance in this matter.
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Public Service Commission

November 12, 2019

Troy Rendell, Vice President Staff’s Second Data Request
The Woods Utility Co. Inc. Via Email and U.S. Mail
4939 Cross Bayou Blvd.

New Port Richey, FL 34652
trendell@uswatercorp.net

Re: Docket No. 20190125-WS Application for staff-assisted rate case by The Woods Utility
Company.

Dear Mr. Rendell:

1. For The Woods™ (Utility) water and wastewater service territories, please provide the
following for each:

a. The total number of lots in the Utility’s service territory.

b. The total number of lots the Utility is currently serving.

c. The total number of vacant lots in the Utility’s service territory.
d. The total number of double lots in the Utility’s service territory.

e. The total number of lots the Utility is unable to serve, and an explanation as to why
this is the case.

Please file responses to Staff’s Second Data Request with the Office of Commission Clerk no
later than December 3, 2019. If you have any please contact me John Hightower at (850) 413-
6904 or Dale Buys at (850) 413-6536.

Very truly yours,

)

John Highto
Public Utility Analyst I1

Cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20190125-WS)





